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Matilda Sanders 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [vkaufman@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Wednesday. March 16. 2005 1 :49 PM 

To: Fillngs@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: jcooney@broadandcassel.com; Dovie Rockette-Gray; melsonr@psc.state.f1.us; 
CWang@SWIDLAW.com; ESQuill@SWIDLAW.com; Beth Keating 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 050111-TP 

Attachments: Request for oral argument 03.16.05.pdf; Motion to dismiss protest 03.1 6.05.pdf 

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, MCG Captial Corporation. IDS Telcom Corp. and IDS 
elcom LLC (Petitioners) provide the following information: 

a. The attorney responsible for this filing is: 

icki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan. PA 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

50.681.3828 
850.681 .8788 (Fax) 
,. kaufman@J:!!.QylelawJ<om 

h. The documents are to be filed in Docket No. 0501 11-TP. 

C. The documents are filed on behalf of Petitioners. 

p. The filing consists of two pleadings: Motion to Dismiss (15 pages) &Request for Oral Argument (3 pages). 

e. The documents are a Motion to Dismiss and a Request for Oral Argument. 


e information contained in this electronic mail transmission is attorney/client privileged and confidential . It is 


~ 
ntended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intende 
ecipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution or copy of this communication is strictly 
. rohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 
'850.681.3828. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Joint petition of MCG Capital 
Corporation, IDS TeIcom Corp. and IDS 
Telcom LLC for approval for name change II DOCKET NO. OSOIII-TP 
and transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5228 
from IDS Telcom LLC to IDS Telcom II Filed: March 16,2005 
Corp.; for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F .A.C., 
Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider 
Selection in connection with the sale of 
customer-based and other assets from IDS 
Telcom LLC to IDS TeIcom Corp.; and for 
acknowledgment of registration of IDS 
Telcom Corp. as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company effective 
Februarv 8, 200S. 

MCG CAPITAL CORPORATION, IDS TELCOM CORP., 

AND IDS TELCOM LLC'S 


REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT 


MCG Capital Corporation, IDS Telcom Corp. and IDS Telcom LLC (Petitioners), 

pursuant to rule 2S-22.0S8, Florida Administrative Code, request the opportunity to 

present oral argument in support of Petitioners, Motion to Dismiss filed simultaneously 

herewith. As grounds therefore, Petitioners state: 

1. On March 4, 200S, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-OS-02S1-PAA­

TP in which it approved the requested transfer and waiver, finding them to be in the 

public interest. 

2. On March 11, 200S Phyllis Heiffer (Heiffer) filed a Petition for a Formal 

Proceeding and Objection to Application (Objection). 
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3. On March 15, 2005, Petitioners filed a Motion to Dismiss Heiffer's 

Objection because Heiffer lacks standing and because the Commission lacks jurisdiction 

to address her "claims." 

4. Petitioners believe that Oral Argument on the matters raised in Petitioners' 

Motion to Dismiss will aide the Commission in its deliberations on Petitioners' Motion. 

WHEREFORE, Petitioners that granted Oral Argument be scheduled on their 

Motion to Dismiss. 

SNicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & 
Sheehan, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.681.8788 fax 
vkaufman@movlelaw.com 

Attorneys for IDS Telcom LLC 

S/Catherine Wang 

Catherine Wang 
Edward S. Quill , Jr. 
Swidler Berlin LLP 
3000 K Street, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 2007 
202.424.7500 
202.424.7645 fax 
CWang@,swidJaw.com 
ESQu i ll @,swidlaw.com 

Attorneys for MCG Capital 
Corporation and IDS Telcom Corp. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Request for 

Oral Argument was served by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 16th day of March, 2005 

to the following parties of record: 

Beth Keating 
Dovie Rockette-Gray 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumark Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

John Cooney 
Broad & Cassel 
PO Box 14010 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33302 

Sf Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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